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March 31, 2010

VIA ELECTRONIC-FILING

The Honorable Gregory M. Sleet
United States District Court

for the District of Delaware
844 King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re:  Nokia Corporation v. Apple, Inc.
C.A. No. 09-791-GMS

Dear Chief Judge Sleet:

Enclosed is a letter from William Lee regarding the upcoming Scheduling Conference in
the above-referenced matter.

Respectfully,
/s/ David E. Moore
David E. Moore
DEM/msb
959457 / 35035

cc: Clerk of the Court (via hand delivery)
Counsel of Record (via electronic mail)
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March 31, 2010

By Hand Delivery

The Honorable Gregory M. Sleet

United States District Court for the District of Delaware
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building

844 N. King Street, Room 4324, Unit 19

Wilmington, DE 19801-3569

Re:  Nokia v. Apple Inc., Case No. 1:09-cv-00791

Dear Chief Judge Sleet:

I wish to inform the Court that on April 9, 2010, the date of the Status Conference in this case, I
will be in trial before Judge Linares in the U.S. District Court for the District of New

Jersey. That jury trial begins on April 5™ and is scheduled to continue for two weeks. My
partner Jim Quarles, who is one of the primary lawyers for Apple in this matter, will be able to
attend the Status Conference and address all issues. Should the Court wish to reschedule the
Status Conference until a later date, I can be available when my trial concludes. We have
conferred with counsel for Nokia, and have identified May 10 and 12 as dates when counsel for
both parties are available. We, of course, will do whatever is most convenient for the Court. [
appreciate your consideration of the trial conflict.

Sincerely yours,

(W Moarn, A [ 110

William F. Lee

WFL:le

cc: Patrick Flinn, Esq.
John Haynes, Esq.
Jack Blumenfeld, Esq.
Richard Horwitz, Esq.
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